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Bahr, Mike

From: adamfra@cdwg.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 3:58 PM
To: Bahr, Mike
Subject: CDW-G Quote PMM1418

 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 This e-mail best viewed in a fixed font such as Courier. 

 
 MIKE BAHR 

 
 Thank you for choosing CDW-G for your computing needs. Following are  the details of your 

quote. 
 

 Quote Date:     8/04/2009 
 Quote Number:  PMM1418 

 P.O. Number:   MICROSOFT AGREEQUOTE 
 Customer#:     4731662 
 

 Payment Terms: Request Terms 
 Shipped Via:   ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION 

 
 ================================================================================ 

    QTY    ITEM    DESCRIPTION /MFG. PART NUMBER        UNIT PRICE    EXT. PRICE 
 

    2200  311972   MS SCH FAC DESKTOP LVLB                   39.04      85888.00 
                   MSJ-C28-00002-862010 

                   Contract: TCPN TX SOFTWARE AGREEMENT 
                             R4713 
 

 Subtotal                 85,888.00 
 Freight                        .00 

 Sales Tax                      .00 
 Total                    85,888.00 

 
 ====================================================================== 

 
 Ship To:                             Bill To: 

 CEDAR HILL ISD                       MIKE BAHR 
 285 UPTOWN BLVD STE 300              285 UPTOWN BLVD BLDG 300 
 MIKE BAHR                            CEDAR HILL ISD 

 CEDAR HILL TX 75104-3526             CEDAR HILL TX 75104-3506 
 

 ====================================================================== 
 

 If you find any discrepancies or if I can be of further assistance,  please let me know. 
 

 ADAM FRADKIN 
 

 Direct line: 877-898-2790 
 Fax Number:  312-705-7959 
 E-Mail:      adamfra@cdwg.com 

 
 ====================================================================== 
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 Click here to purchase, amend or view this quote via your  CDWG@work extranet: 
 http://www.cdwg.com/r.asp?n=27145&cdwquotenumber=PMM1418 

 
 Please note that you will need a user name and password for our site  in order to log on to 

your CDWG@work extranet. Need one? Get one at: 
 http://www.cdwg.com/eaccount 

 For future reference, you may also use your extranet to view your  order history and the 
status of all of your CDW-G orders. You can also  use your extranet to view your quote 

history or retrieve new quotes. 
 

 CDW-G(r) 
 The Right Technology. Right Away.(tm) 
 www.cdwg.com 

 
 Corporate Headquarters: 

 230 N. Milwaukee Avenue 
 Vernon Hills, Illinois 60061 

 1-800-808-4239 
 Business Hours: 

 Monday-Friday, 8am-7:30pm CT 
 Will Call Pick Up Hours: 

 Monday-Friday, 8am-7pm CT (Vernon Hills)  Saturday, 9am-2pm CT (Vernon Hills)  Sunday, 
Closed 
 

 All information subject to CDW-G's terms and policies. 
 For more details, contact a CDW-G account manager or go to 

 http://www.cdwg.com/r.asp?n=18531 
 Form: OE400E 

 


